

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Prutha Mathankar is a registered landscape architect in Pune, an Assistant Professor at Post graduate Department of Landscape Architecture, PVPCoA, Pune, she believes in "Nature is Everything and Everything is Nature",

0

503 Caladium(E), Nyati Equatorial, behind Crystal Honda Showroom Bavdhan bk, Pune



+91 860 028 9965



pruthamathankar04@gmail.com

January 04, 1987 India



Prutha.pvpcoa@gmail.com

EXPERTIES

Public Relationship

Teamwork

Communication

Creativity

Activity

EDUCATION

BATCHELOURS OF ARCHITECTURE (B.Arch)

MASTER OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE (B. Arch; M. L. A)

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2012 – 2014 Master of Landscape Architecture, Post Graduate degree in Landscape

Architecture at School of Bhanuben Nanavati college of Architecture at

university of Pune

2005 – 2010 Bachelor of Architecture, Graduate programme in Architecture

conducted by Bapurao Deshmukh College of Architecture, Sewagram,

Wardha at University of Nagpur

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

March 2014 Completed M Arch. programme in First Class.

2012 – 2014 Dattawadi ward development by PMC

Project initiative : Corporator Mr. Hanamghar Design development : students of BNCA M.arch (Landscape) Batch (2012-2014)

2013 BCUD Pune tree guide book Worked for BNCA library Data

compiled and edited by students of BNCA M.arch (Landscape

Architecture) Batch (20122014)

2005 – 2010 Nagpur University First class in Architecture throughout Graduate

programme.

2010 IIA graduate thesis award Achievement : Under graduate thesis

shortlisted for IIA competition, Nagpur.

2006 IIA Design Competition Design Competition held by VIT college of

Nagpur for students of Nagpur University Achievement : 2nd place

TECHNICAL

Autodesk AutoCAD

Microsoft Office

Basic understanding of Adobe Photosho

Basic understanding of Corel

HOBBIES

















PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

TEACHING

June 2017 onwards Assistant Professor at Post Graduate Department of landscape Architecture, VIT'S PVPCoA Pune

WORK EXPRIENCE

2014 – 2015 Landscape Architect, Kolhatkar and Associate; Ar. Kshitija

Kolhatkar, Architects, Landscape Architects, Pune

May - July 2013 Landscape Architect Trainee, SAMA Landscape Architect's; Ar.

Manjiri Mahajan & Ar. Sameer Duraphe Architects, Landscape

Architects, Pune

2011 - 2012 Assistant Architect, Swastik Consultants; Ar. Tarika Dagadkar,

Architects, Urban Design, Landscape and Interior Consultants,

Wardha.

2010 - 2011 Junior Architect, SPANDAN Consortium; Ar.Ravi Sonkusare

Architects, Urban Design, Landscape and Interior Design

Consultants, Pune.

2010 – 2010 Architect Trainee, SPANDAN Consortium; Ar.Ravi Sonkusare

Architects, Urban Design, Landscape and Interior Design

Consultants, Pune.

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

June 2020 Moderated the Landscape Architecture department webinar

sessions- part of Webinar series titled "at the Horizon of Architecture" organised by Post Graduate Departments of Landscape Architecture and Urban Design, VIT's PVP College of

Architecture, Pune. What is Landscape? Reading Landscapes Envisioning Landscapes

WORKSHOPS

June 2020 Workshop Conducted under the webinar series titled

"Tracing Landscapes through Memory"

MISSION AND VISION FOR LIFE

Spending childhood with nature I have a strong connect with environment around an d the natural resources (Water, Land, Vegetation) which hold a significant place in my life and further Understanding the necessities of todays world and impact on the environment take me to spread awareness in the societies.

Hence the necessity of Environmental education come into the picture which will help connects me to the world around us, teaching about both natural and built environments will raise awareness of issues impacting the environment upon which we all depend, as well as actions we can take to improve and sustain it.

In future i want to serve the society in the rural area, spreading awareness of signicance of nature in our life and guiding them to contribute to the planet's ecosystems in a practical sense to be able to preserve the unique sense of place